



Kay Cichini

Date of birth: 14/06/1977 | **Nationality:** Austrian | **Phone number:** (+43) 6509359101 (Mobile) | **Email address:** office@tiroltrailhead.com | **Website:** tiroltrailhead.com | **Instagram:** [instagram.com/tiroltrailhead](https://www.instagram.com/tiroltrailhead) |

Address: Grubenweg 22, 6071, Aldrans, Austria (Home) |

Address: Co Working Alte Schule, Scheibenweg 127, 6072, Lans, Austria (Work)

● ABOUT ME

Born and raised in Carinthia/Austria, living in Innsbruck/Tirol/Austria, in partnership and father of four children, nature lover & mountain bike enthusiast.

I'm a planner and GIS-specialist with a profound expertise in vegetation science & nature protection, outdoor recreation activities and tourism - currently with a focus on the development of bike infrastructure.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

01/09/2020 – CURRENT Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Tourism region of Flachau & Wagrain/Salzburg/Austria: Development of mountain bike routes in the Enns Pongau Region and conceptual as well as detailed planning of mountain bike trails for two interconnected bike parks in Flachau and Wagrain.
trailtech.at

01/01/2020 – CURRENT Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT VELOSOLUTIONS AUSTRIA / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Conceptualization and planning of pump tracks and multi-use sport facilities.
velosolutions.com

01/05/2017 – CURRENT Medraz, Austria

MOUNTAIN BIKE GUIDE FLATSUCKS.AT / MARKUS EMPRECHTINGER

Developing, managing and guiding of mountain bike tours in Austria and Italy.
flatsucks.at/team/

01/05/2015 – CURRENT Perchtoldsdorf, Austria

MOUNTAIN BIKE GUIDE BIKEGRUPPE.AT / WOLFGANG NEUMÜLLER

Developing, managing and guiding of mountain bike tours in Austria and Italy.
bike-gruppe.at

01/08/2020 – 01/09/2022 Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Innsbruck/North Tirol/Austria: Conceptual and detailed planning of mountain bike trails and bicycle infrastructure at the recreational area "Rossau/Baggersee" near the City of Innsbruck.

01/10/2021 – 31/12/2021 Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Tourism Region of Innsbruck ("Innsbruck und seine Feriendörfer"): Assessment, feasibility study and conceptual planning of a bike park at the ski resort "Grünberg-Lifte".

01/05/2020 – 01/12/2020 Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

City of Klagenfurt/Carinthia/Austria: Feasibility study and conceptual planning of a mountainbike trail center at the "Kreuzberg" local recreational area close to the City of Klagenfurt.

01/04/2020 – 01/10/2020 Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Municipality of Lannach/Styria/Austria: Conceptualization and detail planning of a mountain bike trail park and a recreational area in Lannach.

www.steiermark.com/en/Plan-your-holiday/Excursion-destinations/Mountainbike-Trail-Park-in-Lannach

01/05/2020 – 02/09/2020 Längenfeld, Austria

SURVEYOR AND EXPERT FOR VEGETATION SURVEY INNAPLAN - TECHN. BÜRO FÜR BIOLOGIE - ANDREAS FRANZELIN

Interreg-Project AB179 „Vielfältiges Leben an unseren Gebirgsflüssen“ Erhebung FFH-Lebensraumtypen, Vegetation survey and assessment of conservation status of FFH-habitats at the alpine rivers Riss und Isar.

01/08/2019 – 01/10/2019 Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Tourism Region of Heiligenblut am Großglockner/Carinthia/Austria: Feasibility study and conceptual planning for mountain bike infrastructure and bike routes, connecting the localities of the valley, as well as for a bikepark at the Schareck Mountain.

01/11/2018 – 01/06/2019 Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Tourism region of Au-Schopfernau/Vorarlberg/Austria: Infrastructure assesment and feasibility study for a trail center in Schopfernau/Vorarlberg, Concept and detailed planning of MTB-trails and a pump track.

www.au-schopfernau.at/aktivitaet/mtb-trailcenter-au-schopfernau/

01/05/2018 – 15/09/2018 Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Municipality of Lans/Tirol/Austria: Conceptual and detailed planning of mountain bike trails and bicycle infrastructure at a recreation center.

www.gemeinde-lans.at/2019/10/08/waldpark-lans/

01/02/2018 – 01/04/2018 Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Tourism Region of Gitschberg-Jochtal/Mülbach-Vals/Autonomous Province of Bozen/South Tirol/Italy: Infrastructure Assessment, feasibility study and conceptual planning for a bikepark at the Gitsch Mountain in the region of Gitschberg-Jochtal.

01/09/2017 – 01/11/2017 Götzens, Austria

PLANNER & GIS EXPERT TRAILTECH.AT / NICHOLAS FERRIS-HEATH

Skiresort Roskopf-Mt. Cavallo in Sterzing/Autonomous Province of Bozen/South Tirol/Italy: Conceptual planning of mountain bike trails and bicycle infrastructure for the skiresort "Roskopf - Mt. Cavallo".

01/05/2015 – 01/04/2016 Salzburg, Austria

CARTOGRAPHERS AND SURVEYORS EOVISION, EUROSTAT

LUCAS Land Use and Cover Survey: Field surveying, aerial photo interpretation and classification of land use and land cover in North Tirol, East Tirol and Vorarlberg.

01/05/2014 – 01/08/2014 Innsbruck, Austria

CARTOGRAPHERS AND SURVEYORS WLM - WALD, LANDSCHAFT, MENSCH

Surveying and classification of forestal vegetation in the region "Hohe Tauern/Salzburg" - "Naturalness and conservation status of forest habitats in the National Park Hohe Tauern/Salzburg/Austria"

01/05/2013 – 01/05/2014 Nussdorf-Debant, Austria

CARTOGRAPHERS AND SURVEYORS REVITAL GMBH

Terrestrial habitat mapping, aerial photo interpretation and classification of vegetation and habitats for the public online habitat map of the Federal Government of Styria/Austria.

01/10/2013 – 01/04/2014 Innsbruck, Austria

CARTOGRAPHERS AND SURVEYORS LANZ+MUTSCHLECHNER, DI ZT., ARCH. MARTIN MUTSCHLECHNER

Planning and digital mapping for zoning regulations and an official development plan for Scharnitz in North Tirol/Austria, TROG 2011 (Tiroler Raumordnungskonzept).

● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

15/05/2016 – 15/07/2016 Innsbruck

TECHNICAL CONSULTANT, EXPERT IN BIOLOGY Wirtschaftskammer Tirol / Austrian Economic Chambers - Tyrol

Address Wilhelm-Greil-Straße 7, 6020, Innsbruck

15/04/2015 – 21/04/2015 Wien, Austria

VAVOE CERTIFIED MOUNTAIN BIKE TRAINER & GUIDE VAVAOE - Verband der österreichischen Alpenvereine

Address Bäckerstraße 16, 1010, Wien, Austria

01/10/2001 – 01/08/2008 Innsbruck, Austria

MASTER OF SCIENCE, BIOLOGY University of Innsbruck

Address Innrain 52, 6020, Innsbruck, Austria

● **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): **GERMAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● **DIGITAL SKILLS**

Programming

Web HTML & CSS | Statistical Programming R

Office

MS Office (Word, Excel, Access)

GIS & Surveying

Geographic Information Systems (GRASS) | Submeter GPS Tracking Systems (GEODE) | Geographic Information Systems (QGIS)

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PUBLICATIONS

[Colonization of experimentally created gaps along an alpine successional gradient](#) – 2011

Scientific article, published in Plant Ecology, October 2011, with an experimental approach to enlighten recolonization vegetation dynamics in new areas after glacier retreat, conducted in the Ötztaler Alps/North Tirol/Austria.

October 2011 - Plant Ecology 212(10) - DOI:10.1007/s11258-011-9934-y

Link [researchgate.net/publication/](https://researchgate.net/publication/226827609_Colonization_of_experimentally_created_gaps_along_an_alpine_successional_gradient)

[226827609_Colonization_of_experimentally_created_gaps_along_an_alpine_successional_gradient](https://researchgate.net/publication/226827609_Colonization_of_experimentally_created_gaps_along_an_alpine_successional_gradient)

DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: B | 07/09/2018 – 06/09/2032



Kay Cichini